
        400 West Mineral King Avenue  ·  Visalia, CA  ·  (559) 624 2000  ·   www.kaweahdelta.org 

 

  

 

June 13, 2024 
 

NOTICE 

  

The Board of Directors of Kaweah Delta Health Care District will meet in a Marketing & 

Community Relations Committee meeting at 2:00PM on Monday, June 17th, 2024, in the 

Kaweah Health Medical Center Executive Office Conference Room; 305 W. Acequia 

Avenue, Visalia, CA 93291. 

 

All Kaweah Delta Health Care District regular board meeting and committee meeting 

notices and agendas are posted 72 hours prior to meetings in the Kaweah Delta Medical 

Center, Mineral King Wing entry corridor between the Mineral King lobby and the 

Emergency Department waiting room.  

 

The disclosable public records related to agendas are available for public inspection at 

Kaweah Health Medical Center – Acequia Wing, Executive Offices (Administration 

Department) {1st floor}, 400 West Mineral King Avenue, Visalia, CA and on the 

Kaweah Delta Health Care District web page https://www.kaweahhealth.org. 
 

KAWEAH DELTA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT  

Dave Francis, Secretary/Treasurer 

 

 

 
 

Kelsie K. Davis 

Board Clerk, Executive Assistant to CEO 

 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Governing Board, Legal Counsel, Executive Team, Chief of Staff  

http://www.kaweahhealth.org 

1/32



 

 
 

Mike Olmos – Zone I 
President 

Lynn Havard Mirviss – Zone II          
Vice President 

Dean Levitan, MD  – Zone III 
Board Member 

David Francis – Zone IV 
Secretary/Treasurer 

Ambar Rodriguez – Zone V 
Board Member 

 

MISSION:  Health is our Passion.  Excellence is our Focus.  Compassion is our Promise. 
 

 

 

 

KAWEAH DELTA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MARKETING & COMMUNITY RELATIONS  

Monday, June 17, 2024 

Kaweah Health Medical Center  

305 W. Acequia Avenue – Executive Office Conference Room 

 
ATTENDING:   Directors: Ambar Rodriguez (Chair) and Mike Olmos; Gary Herbst, CEO; Marc Mertz, 

Chief Strategy Officer; Karen Cocagne, Director of Marketing & Media Relations; 

Deborah Volosin, Director of Community Engagement; María Rodríguez Ornelas, Sr. 

Communications Specialist; Gary Rogers, Sr. Communications Specialist; Patrick 

Moorman, Jr., Sr. Marketing Specialist; Greg Bitney, Sr. Graphic Designer; and Lisette 

Mariscal, Recording  

OPEN MEETING – 4:00 PM 

1. CALL TO ORDER – Ambar Rodriguez, Chair 

2. PUBLIC / MEDICAL STAFF PARTICIPATION – Members of the public may comment on agenda items 
before action is taken and after it is discussed by the Board. Each speaker will be allowed five minutes. 
Members of the public wishing to address the Board concerning items not on the agenda and within the 
jurisdictions of the Board are requested to identify themselves at this time.  For those who are unable to 
attend the beginning of the Board meeting during the public participation segment but would like to address 
the Board, please contact the Board Clerk (Kelsie Davis 559-624-2330) or kedavis@kaweahhealth.org to 

make arrangements to address the Board.  

3. MINUTES- Approval of open meeting minutes from April 2024.  

4. MARKETING & MEDIA RELATIONS – Karen Cocagne, Director of Marketing & Communications 

4.1. Marketing Update 
4.1.1. Dr. Kim Promotion 
4.1.2. Digital Updates 
4.1.3. Lifestyle Fitness Center New window graphics 
4.1.4. Hospital Night at the Ballpark 
4.1.5. Hands-Only CPR Training 
4.1.6. Stroke Month 
4.1.7. SRCC New TV Commercial 

4.2. Social Media Update 
4.3. Media Relations Update 
4.4. Reputation Management Update 

 

5. COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT – Deborah Volosin, Director of Community Engagement 
5.1. Update on community engagement and events  
5.2. GME New Resident Mixer 

2/32



June 5, 2024 – Marketing and Community Relations Committee Page 2  of 2 
 

Mike Olmos – Zone I 
President 

Lynn Havard Mirviss – Zone II          
Vice President 

Dean Levitan, MD  – Zone III 
Board Member 

David Francis – Zone IV 
Secretary/Treasurer 

Ambar Rodriguez – Zone V 
Board Member 

 

MISSION:  Health is our Passion.  Excellence is our Focus.  Compassion is our Promise. 

 
ADJOURN – Ambar Rodriguez, Chair 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate at this meeting, please 
contact the Board Clerk (559) 624-2330. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make 
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Kaweah Delta Health Care District Board of Directors meeting. 

3/32



 

 
 

Mike Olmos – Zone I 
President 

Lynn Havard Mirviss – Zone II          
Vice President 

Dean Levitan, MD  – Zone III 
Board Member 

David Francis – Zone IV 
Secretary/Treasurer 

Ambar Rodriguez – Zone V 
Board Member 

 

MISSION:  Health is our Passion.  Excellence is our Focus.  Compassion is our Promise. 
 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE KAWEAH DELTA HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS MARKETING & COMMUNITY RELATIONS  

Wednesday, April 3, 2024 

Sequoia Regional Cancer Center Conference Room 
4945 W. Cypress Avenue – Kaweah Health Sequoia Regional Cancer Center  

 
PRESENT:    Directors: Ambar Rodriguez (Chair) and Dave Francis; Gary Herbst, CEO; Marc Mertz, Chief 

Strategy Officer; Deborah Volosin, Director of Community Engagement; Raymond Macareno, Sr. 

Communications Specialist; María Rodríguez Ornelas, Sr. Communications Specialist; Gary Rogers, Sr. 

Communications Specialist; Samantha Torres, Sr. Communications Specialist; and Lisette Mariscal, 

Recording  
 
CALLED TO ORDER – 4:00PM 

 
PUBLIC / MEDICAL STAFF PARTICIPATION – None. 
 
MINUTES – The open meeting minutes from February 21, 2024 were approved with a motion from  Ambar 
Rodriguez (Chair) and seconded by Dave Francis (Board Member). Motion Carried. 
 
MARKETING & MEDIA RELATIONS –  Raymond Macareno gave a Marketing update. Gary Rogers reviewed  
Summer Vital Signs that are attached to the agenda. Maria Rodriguez Ornelas gave a Media Relations and 
Social Media update which included total engagement regarding the KSEE 24 Round Table Kaweah Health 
was featured in. Samantha Torres reported on Reputation Management with February 13, 2024 – March 
25, 2024 Rating Information. 
 
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT – Deborah Volosin gave a verbal update on community engagement 
meetings and presented two flyers on the below topics. Both attached to the agenda. 
5.2. Community Resident Hosting Program 
5.3. Community Advisory Council Application 
 
ADJOURN – 5:00PM 
 

 
 

4/32



 
 

MARKETING UPDATES                                                                                         
             

    

 Bus ads 
o City of Visalia 

   Population 157,347 covering 50 square miles  

 Dr. Kim    

  

    
 
 
 
      
 
 
 

 

5/32



 
 

 Print  
o Tulare Farm Bureau (Monthly publication) May 2024  

 ½ page (SRCC)  
o Tulare Farm Bureau (Monthly publication) June 2024  

 ½ page (Dr. Kim)   
o The Good Life (bi-monthly publication) May/June 2024   

 ½ page (SRCC) 
o Christian News Kings County May/June 2024   

 ½ page (SRCC)  
o Local Newspapers 

 Full page (Hospital Week)  

 Visalia Times Delta, Tulare, Hanford Sentinel and Porterville  
 Double Truck (Nurses Week)    

 Visalia Times Delta, Tulare and Porterville  
 

6/32



                                
 
 

7/32



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8/32



 

                      

9/32



 Dr. Kim Flier   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10/32



 Radio English and Spanish commercials  
o :60 Stanford Medicine, Dr. Martinez and Dr. Kim  
o :30  Stanford Medicine (John Tesh endorsement)    

 Soft Rock, Podcast, Streaming  
 

 
    

                   
  
 
 
 

 Television :15 English, :30 English and Spanish commercials  
o Rural Health, Baby spot and Grandma spot (:30)   
o May, Stroke Month  

 
 

                                    

   

11/32



 

 
                        

                              
 
 

 

12/32



 YouTube (over 9,500 views)  
o :15 Stanford Medicine and Dr. Mclean 

 

 
 
 
 

 Digital April and May   
o Rosa Knee (Digital and PPC)  

 Display - 139,137 impressions, 279 clicks  
 PPC – 2,048 impressions, 206 clicks  

o Ben Maddox (Digital and PPC)   
 Display - 124,920 impressions, 158 clicks  
 PPC – 16,324 impressions, 1,268 clicks  

  

 
 

 

13/32



                                      
         

              
 
 
 
  

14/32



 Kaweah Health Lifestyle Fitness Center 
o New window graphics  

 

     
 

      
 
 
 
 
 

15/32



                                        
 

 Hospital Night at the Ballpark: 
o First pitch, Chief Nursing Officer, Keri Noeske and the 2024 Kaweah Health 

Employee of the Year, Julio Sanchez  
o National Anthem to be performed by Kaweah Health Consulting Services staff 

member Joshua Day 
o 7th “Take me out to the ball game”, Medical Staff Services 

  

  

16/32



 Hands-Only CPR Training  
o KJUG and Hitz 104.9 
o Email Blast 
o Social  
o Shirt, magnet, banner  

 

 

17/32



 May, Stroke Month  
o :15 second TV (KSEE 24 & CBS47)  
o Dr. Oldroyd video on lobby TVs 
o BE FAST header on Compass and lobby TVs 
o May 16, Hospital Night at the Rawhide 

 Recognized Dr. Richard Pantera and Alice Goodin, RN  
o Stroke Heroes: new photos and posted on website 
o Sent out on communications board 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

18/32



 Topics of discussion  
o SRCC New TV Commercial  
o Mercury Digital   

 Vascular, Cardiac, Mother/Baby, Spine 
 New Movers (new creative)   

o Service Directories and Patient Guides 
o SOMA communication pieces 
o SafeGait promotional video for Rehab 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

19/32



Social Media 

20/32



More than medicine. Life.

Competitor Performance - March 26, 2024 – May 23, 2024

21/32



More than medicine. Life.

Top Posts - March 26, 2024 – May 23, 2024 – Partnership Posts

Annual EMS BBQ Nurse Partnership Nurses Week Bake Wars

22/32



More than medicine. Life.

Top Posts - March 26, 2024 – May 23, 2024 – Healthy Baby, Healthy Mama New Episode

Facebook Reach: 5,615
YouTube Views: 595 
YouTube Shorts: 
1: 4,988 | 76 likes
2: 2,826 | 57 likes

@KaweahHealth

Published May 8, 2024

23/32



More than medicine. Life.

@kaweahhealthespanol |       1K+ LIKES, 1,146 FOLLOWERS |          98 FOLLOWERS
March 26, 2024 – May 23, 2024 – Top Posts

         |       

24/32



More than medicine. Life.

@kaweahhealthespanol |       1K+ LIKES, 1,146 FOLLOWERS |          98 FOLLOWERS
March 26, 2024 – May 23, 2024 – Top Posts

         |       

25/32



Media Relations Update

26/32



More than medicine. Life.

Top Performing News Content – March 26, 2024 – May 23, 2024

27/32



Reputation Management 

28/32



More than medicine. Life.

Average Rating – March 26, 2024 – May 23, 2024

29/32



More than medicine. Life.

Top Locations - March 26, 2024 – May 23, 2024Top Locations – February 13, 2024 – March 25, 2024

30/32



More than medicine. Life.

Rating Info - March 26, 2024 – May 23, 2024

31/32



Kaweah Health

GME New Resident Mixer 
Let’s celebrate and show hospitality to our 
community’s new resident physicians.

Come enjoy refreshments, community engagement, 
and fun for all at this family friendly event.

Monday, June 24, 2024 at 5:30 PM
ImagineU Children’s Museum
210 N. Tipton St.
Visalia, CA 93291

32/32


	NOTICE Marketing &amp; Community Relations Committee 6.5.24
	6.17.24 Marketing Community Relations Committee Agenda
	4.3.24 Marketing Community Realtions Board Committee Meeting Minutes
	4.1 Marketing Update
	4.1.1 Dr. Kim
	4.1.2 Digital Updates
	4.1.3 LFC New Window Graphics
	4.1.4 Hospital Night
	4.1.5 Hands-Only CPR Training
	4.1.6 Stroke Month
	4.1.7 SRCC New TV Commercial
	4.2. Social Media
	4.3. Media Relations Update
	4.4. Reputation Management
	5.2 GME New Resident Mixer

